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\What is incheded in the contract? Answer - Anything that s referenced as part of the
contract,

Scope Answer - Which core contract element addresses what the contract is about?
When was the contract agreed? Answer - Which of the following ts NOT one of the
four core elements of a contract?

1,34 Answer - Which of the faflowlng may be incorporated into the contract? 1.) bid
documents 3.} Letters, change ordess and specifications. 4.) SOWS, SLAS, RFR,
procedures and prices

Tha bid; negotiation and implementation teams Answir - Who should be involeed in
thit fermal contract hand gver meeting?

Keep Satisfiad Answer - A stakehalder group with a low level os impact and & high
level of dependence an an cutcome is represented as which group type for
communication purposes?

Stary informed and maintain confidence Answer - By understanding prajects en a
akeholders radar sereen, you will

Build awareness Answer - If you are unlikely to be impacted by a contract and you hawe lintle
Importance towarnds it then you are most likely to be categorized as which type of
stakeholder?

Both 1 and 2 Answer - What should be considered when identifying a stakeholders
Important isswes? 1.) What programs they have inthe near future, 2.) What thay

consider to be a risk,

A very comples praject may require a mare segmented appraach 1o evaluation, This
5 catled a..? Answer - Two Cyole evaluation

What are Intangibbe evaluation criberia? Answer - Factors that rely on organizational
culture and behavior

‘When embarking on a long term project, which of the fallowing is often not ghven adegquate
consideration at the proposal evaluation stage? Answer - The suppliess cultural
compatibility with the buyer

When is the earliest you can begin to define the evaluation matrix for an RFF Answer

- Prigs to drafting the RFP

What is the name of the bid evaluation apgroach that requires a supplier to achieve a
satisfactory level on specific evaluation criteria¥ Answer - Hurdle

Abtove what value does the uniform commerctal code in the USA require contracts te
be in writing? Answer - U5 5500

Of the follewing, which is the best time to address dispute resolution procegures?
Answer - Pracedures should be agreed at the beginning of negotiations.
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ACMP Global Certified Change Management Professional Sample Questions
(Q139-Q144):

NEW QUESTION # 139

The vice president of marketing is the sponsor for a major change mitiative. She recently accepted a new assignment in the
international customer care organization and is leaving the vice president of marketing position. No replacement has been named.
What is the potential project impact caused by losing a sponsor?

A. Reworking of the stakeholder engagement plan
B. Potential change in benefits realization

C. Impact to vision and direction

D. Loss of momentum until a replacement is found

Answer: C

Explanation:

ACMP highlights that sponsors providevision, direction, and authorityfor change. Losing a sponsor disrupts clarity on vision and
alignment, leaving the mitiative without executive-level accountability. While momentum may also be affected, the most critical risk is
theloss of vision and directionuntil a new sponsor is identified. This underscores why succession planning and sponsorship continuity
are essential in change management.

(Reference: ACMP Standard, Process Group 2 - Sponsorship Strategy; Outcomes: Ensure active, continuous sponsorship to
maintain direction and vision.)

NEW QUESTION # 140
What is the overall purpose of a sustainability strategy?

A. To ensure that responsibilities for different parts of the change process are transferred as necessary
B. To ensure that the change process continues after the objective has been met

C. To describe how the change will become part of the organization's normal functioning

D. To increase the chances that the organization will still exist in the future

Answer: C

Explanation:

The ACMP Standard defines asustainability strategyas the plan that ensures the change becomes "the new normal" within the
organization. It includes reinforcement activities, continuous improvement, recognition programs, and alignment of performance
management. Options B and D represent partial benefits but not the comprehensive purpose. Option C is unrelated to change
adoption and focuses instead on organizational survival. Thus, option A best describes the overarching purpose.

(Reference: ACMP Standard, Process Group 4 - Sustainability Plan; Objective: Ensure the change is embedded into daily
organizational finctioning, )

NEW QUESTION # 141
The project sponsor has a general understanding of his role but wants to learn more about his responsibilities and how he will be
coached and supported in fulfilling his role. What deliverable provides this information?

A. Sponsor strategy

B. Sponsor alignment assessment
C. Sponsorship plan

D. Sponsor assessment

Answer: C

Explanation:

Thesponsorship planoutlines how sponsors will be engaged, coached, and supported throughout the change.

According to ACMP, this plan includes expectations for visible behaviors, communications, and governance participation. Sponsor
assessments (B and D) help evaluate readiness and alignment, while strategy (C) is higher-level. Theplan(A) provides actionable
guidance, ensuring the sponsor understands roles and receives support.

(Reference: ACMP Standard, Process Group 2 - Sponsorship Plan; Output: Define sponsor responsibilities and provide
coaching/support activities. )



NEW QUESTION # 142
‘When executing the change management plan, it is possible that the initial financial forecasting of budget and resources may change.
What are the key measures the change lead should take to ensure senior stakeholders are kept informed?

A. Ask the project/program manager to provide updates on the planned budget for the change

B. Provide regular reports on spending against the budget for senior stakeholders to ensure transparency

C. Provide updates to senior stakeholders only if and when the planned budget is impacted to minimize confusion and time
D. Regularly send an email to the project team asking for more finding for resources as needed

Answer: B

Explanation:

The ACMP Standard underscores the importance offinancial transparencyin maintaining sponsor and leadership confidence. The
best practice is to provideregular reports on spending versus budget. Option B risks delayed awareness, C passes accountability
away from the change lead, and D is unstructured.

Therefore, option A is the correct approach to ensuring senior stakeholders are fully informed.

(Reference: ACMP Standard, Process Group 4 - Execute; Activity: Provide transparent reporting on budget and resources to
stakeholders.)

NEW QUESTION # 143
What is the primary purpose of conducting a learning needs assessment?

A. To assess stakeholder availability for anticipated training and development

B. To attain sponsor approval to fund the anticipated training program as needed

C. To define the knowledge, skills, social and behavioral abilities needed to sustain the future state
D. To evaluate the most current learning approaches available to prepare for the future state

Answer: C

Explanation:

Alearning needs assessmentidentifies theknowledge, skills, and behaviorsthat individuals and groups require to perform effectively in
the future state. According to ACMP, this assessment is essential to determine gapsbetween current competencies and those
required by the change. It inforns the learning and development strategy that will close these gaps through training, coaching, or
performance support. Availability (A) and methods (D) may influence design, but the fundamental purpose is defining thecapabilities
needed to sustain the change. Sponsor approval (C) is an outcome of planning, not the purpose of assessment.

(Reference: ACMP Standard, Process Group 1 - Readiness; Activity: Conduct learning needs assessment; Input to Process Group
3 - Develop Learmning and Development Plan.)

NEW QUESTION # 144
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